

Wootton Booster Club Meeting Minutes – December 5, 2018

The December 5, 2018 meeting was called to order at 7:15 PM by Booster President, Brian Levine. Enough members were present to meet the quorum requirement.

Members Present

| | |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Brian Levine, President | Jean Schuler, Vice President |
| Wendy Rodriguez, Secretary | Jeff Koch, Stadium Signs |
| Dave Scher, Treasurer | Tammy Mariani, Communications Chair |
| Dee Weiss, Membership | Erick Graves, V Bball Coach |
| Chris Thompson, AD | |

President's Welcome/Introductions

Review the list of winter sports: Indoor Track, Swim & Dive, Poms (2 seasons), Bocce, Basketball, Wrestling, Winter Cheer

Membership Report:

- Fall Sports with strong booster membership: Football 75%, Cross Country 75%, Girls and Boys Soccer 75%, and Field Hockey 75%
- Fall Sport with poor booster membership: Golf, Cheer, and Handball
- Dee needs winter sport rosters to reconcile the membership (Chris T to provide this month)

Treasurer's Report:

- Boosters have 4 income streams:
 - Membership and Apparel are consistent YoY
 - Concessions are down YoY
 - Sign remain very strong
- High – Level Summary:
 - Golf in the red
 - All teams are solvent and strong

Minutes: Approved October Meeting Minutes

Athletic Director Update:

- Planning to paint the entry way and locker rooms as current paint is peeling off
- Painting will be done by volunteers as the county will take too long to fill the request
- Booster's will pay for the paint
- Used to do hold an annual clean up with students and parents may do this again
- 2/23 we are hosting JDS basketball championship games

Concession Stand:

- Brian will get a standing pizza order for Bball games

- No Chik Fil A – not cost effective
- Other ideas – hotdogs, nachos, popcorn
- Brian will make a Sam's run and bring up food and drinks from the field – Trying not to use Century as it is too expensive.
- David will get banks ready for Varsity and JV games

School Store:

- We are looking new volunteers to transition to for 2019-2020.
- A suggest was made that Melissa Fritz. No commitment yet.
- We want to look in to an online sales opportunity?

Website/Communications:

- Website Billings:
 - Managed hosting service \$50/month
 - WordPress Theme license \$70/annual
 - Changes are \$125/hour billed in 15-minute increments
- Can we find a volunteer to manage updates?

Wishlist Update:

- Northwest has LED lights? – Pepco gives a discount
- Need new lights in the Gym first

Team Rep Matters:

- David and Chris T will put together the rules for spending booster funds
- Coaches need to confirm team reps with Tammy
 - Indoor Track – Dee Weiss
 - Swim & Dive – Dee Weiss
 - Girls Bball – Bob Quakenbush
 - Poms – Steve Phoryles
 - Wrestling – Kendra Wooley
 - Boys Bball - ?
- Bball plans to do 3 community days
- Mamma Lucia's provides Bball with \$10 pregame meals – Can their log go on the program? – Unanimous vote of yes.
- Tammy will communicate with feeder schools about Bball games

Special Projects:

- Kevin is working on Doran's Golf Tournament (who will take this over when he leaves?)

Bricks, Pavers and Signs:

- We have space for 7 more signs

Booster Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM by Booster Club President Brian Levine.

The next booster club meeting is February 6, 2019 at 7pm.